Hillard Bradley PTO



MEETING DATE: APRIL 9, 2019 MEETING MINUTES

(Rescheduled from April 2, 2019)

ATTENDEES: President Crystal Billman, Vice President Janel Hedgepeth, Secretary Rita

Martin, Angie Copeland.

I. SECRETARY'S REPORT: Minutes from the March meeting are not yet drafted, but will be provided by Crystal soon, since Rita was not in attendance at the March meeting. February minutes were approved at the March meeting and can be posted.

II. PRINCIPAL'S REPORT.

Principal Mordarski was not in attendance, but did provide a few items to relay to the group:

- 1. State testing started today and will continue for three weeks.
- 2. Prom is scheduled for April 27th.
- 3. Winter Color Guard won the State Championship!
- 4. Friday, April 12th will be the Multicultural Fair

III. TREASURER'S REPORT.

1. The Treasurer was not in attendance, so no report was provided.

IV. PRESIDENT'S REPORT.

- 1. Celebration of Excellence Jerri will purchase and deliver water and cookies for this event. Janel will arrive at 6:00 to assist. Leftover cookies can be taken to the Teacher's Lounge.
- 2. We will hold an election for PTO officers for next year, if anyone not already seated would like to run. Otherwise, all current members have agreed to return next year. Please let Crystal Billman know if you would like to be considered for a board position. We do need several committee chairs for various events for next year as well.

V. NEW BUSINESS

- 1. 4/24 Next Cookie Day
- No April Coffee Cart due to upcoming Teacher's Week activities.
- 3. The discussion regarding whether to continue with the homecoming and prom dress sales was tabled in March, and will be tabled again this month due to meeting attendance.

4. Administrative Professionals Day - April 24th.

Tonya at Texas Roadhouse will provide a donated lunch for all of the Building's secretaries (8-9 total). We will provide a card for each of them, and the lunch.

5. Teacher Appreciation Week - May 6 - May 10th.

The admins are feeding the teachers on May 10th, so we will not provide a meal.

We discussed and agreed upon small things to do throughout the week:

Monday 5/6 Toilet paper and hand soap in all teacher restrooms (10)

Crystal: TP, Janel: Soap

Tuesday 5/7 Extra gum and card (Rita)

Wednesday 5/8 Breakfast (TBD - Maybe Little Donut Shop)

Crystal and Rita to coordinate and provide

Thursday 5/9 Bubble wrap and card (Angie) Friday 5/10 [Admins will provide lunch]

6. Nurse's Day - May 12th.

We will do something to acknowledge the nurses as well. Janel will look into purchasing chocolate stethoscopes or something similar.

- 7. The PTO scholarship recipient has been chosen. Angle will get a check from Jerry, to be presented at the event to be held on April 17th.
- 8. We made \$440.00 from the Texas Roadhouse fundraiser. We have three unpaid orders, but we are following up. The ordering / paying process was a bit confusing for some.
- 9. The glass jaguar fundraising piece that Janel is working on will be ready for Fall of next year, when kids return to school.
- 10. For our proposed Field Day fundraiser for next year, we have an offer for an emcee at no cost, and for sports inflatables (basketball and football), for the cost of gas only. Janel will reach out to Bexley Boncehouse for adult bounce houses.
- 11. The PTO blurb in the summer welcome letter is incorrect and needs updated.

Next Meeting: May 7th, 7:00 p.m. in the Hilliard Bradley Media Center.